Glassboro School District Motion to Approve Nutri-Serve Food Management for
the 2014-15 School Year

Motion to approve Nutri-Serve Food Management Inc as the food service management
company for Glassboro School District the 2014-15 school year.

Cents per meal Management Fee
This is calculated in two parts.

1) The number of School Breakfast Program, National School Lunch program, and After
School Snack meals served to children shall be determined by actual count. The per
meal management fee for “Student Meals” is $0.1400 per student reimbursable meal.
The term “Student Meals” refers to reimbursable Student Breakfast, Student Lunch, and
After School Snack.

2) Cash receipts, from sales other than reimbursable meals, shall be divided by $1.00 to
arrive at the meal equivalent count. The per meal management fee for Meal
Equivalents is $0.1100 per meal equivalent,

The total management fee will be the addition of these two amounts based on the sales
activity each week. It is anticipated that the management fee total for 2014-15 will be
$50,456.00,

Guarantee

Nutri-Serve Food Management Inc guarantees that the bottom line on the operational
financial report for the school year 2014-15 will be a Return of $50,000.00. If the actual
bottom line on Nutri-Serve Food Management's Operational Financial Report is less than
$50,000.00, Nutri-Serve will subsidize the difference in the bottom line to Glassboro School
District.



Pudelko, Walter S.

N SRR e ]
From: Karen Fynan <Karenf@nsfm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 3;15 PM
To: Pudelko, Walter S.
Subject: RE: Motion to Approve Nutri-Serve GLA

Yes that is the allowable amount for this summer.,
| am bringing you a revised Form 23 budget for the proposal book and a contract this evening.

Karen
Karen

President

Nutri-Serve Food Management, Inc,
4431 Route 130 South

PO Box 297

Burlington, N} 08016

609-386-8686 x142

From: Pudelko, Walter S. [mailto:wgudelko@gléssboroschools.Lisj
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 3:08 PM

To: Karen Fynan; Pete Calvo
Subject: RE: Motion to Approve Nutri-Serve GLA

Karen,
The summer number is not mentioned which you listed as 0.2775 last time around. Does this number remain the same

as prescribed by the state? - -
Walt,

From: Karen Fynan [mailto:Karenf@nsfm,com}
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2014 8:46 AM

To: Pete Calvo

Cc: Pudelko, Walter S.

Subject: Motion to Approve Nutri-Serve GLA

Hello Pete,
Here Is the motion as we discussed,
Please let me know if this is acceptable and confirm that you received this email.

Thank you,
Karen

L%%& @L%MS,RD



